FILED 4/12/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 03692-2019
State f lorida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
T Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

“M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 12,2019
TO: Nickalus Holmes, Commission Deputy Clerk II, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Delores A. Reecy, Administrative Assistant I1I, Division of Accounting & Finance @ £

RE: Inventory of Confidential Documents in Docket Closed during February 2019

Attached is a listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during the month of February
2019, identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to

their source.
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Confidential Inventory by Closed Docket Page 1 of 1

Florida Public Service Commission
i ‘ tlnn:'burlng (February 2019)

n
Report Date : 3 -Apr -2019 at 10:03:44.
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Swarch Result Total: 1 (Division/Offica) - 1 (Dockat) — 1 (Document) Wi=Closed Docket

Title -- Divislon of Accounting & luln,cument [DateFited [-629  [(cadstatmiatt [cont.Status|statusDate|pescription "

1|AFD|#|Docket # Fhance OPR
Request for confidentiality for ESR, Mouring,|Ha Order FPL {Donaldson) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Exh A; | |
1|20190045-El  |Supplemental for December 2018, [1/010233-2019 |02/15/2019 Curtis ‘Adrri?r‘ sed 02/28/2019 |Certain information in 12/18 eamings -
by Florida Power & Light Company. surveillance report.

Sanrch Result Total: 1 (Dbvision/Office) — 1 (Docket) == 1 (Documant)
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